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DATE:      February 6, 2024 
 
TO:        Members of Bronx Community Board Three 
  

FROM:      Rev. Frederick Crawford      
            Chairperson 
                              
SUBJECT: General Board Meeting   
                                                                                                                                                                                              
There will be a General Board Meeting on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.  This meeting will be held 
at Children’s Circle Day Care Center, located at 1332 Fulton Avenue (between East 169th & East 170th 

Streets).  Please be prompt. 
 
 AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Invocation  

  
3. Elected Officials Reports (limited to 3 minutes) - Written reports submitted will be forwarded to those 

on the Community Board Three listserv. 
 
4. Announcements & Introduction of Program Services   
 

A. Gabriela Betancourt – Sr. Program Evaluator - STI Programs - NYC Dept. of Health & Mental 
Hygiene  

 
Topic: Review the latest EPI stats relevant to syphilis & discuss project plans to reduce 

syphilis in the community 
  

B. Juan Saldana – Community Coordinator – NYC Dept. of Sanitation 
 

Topic: Discuss commercial waste containerization  
 

**Please forward all fliers regarding announcements/program services to eritter@cb.nyc.gov** 

 
5. Roll Call     
 
6. Approval of Members Requesting to be Excused 
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7. Approval of Minutes of the Prior Meeting 
 
8. Amendments to the Agenda 
 

9. Borough President’s Report – BP’s written report will be forwarded to those on the Community Board 
Three listserv. 

 
10. Chairperson’s Report  
 
11. District Manager’s Report 
 

12. Committee Reports 
 
13. New Business 
 
14. Sickness & Distress 
 

15. Benediction 
 
16. Adjournment 

 

 

 


